Dilworth PTA 2018-19

Board Meeting Minutes

October 4, 2018
Minutes by Sarah Armstrong

Welcome

Treasurer's Report

- Picnic on the Playground made \$1200 before expenses were taken out. Expected to have a \$600/\$700 profit when it is said and done
- Fundraiser was a very successful effort and brought in \$18752 before expenses.
 Expected to net right around \$15,000 in the end.

Event Recap

- Picnic on the Playground Jessica and Erin both found the event a huge success. Much praise for change from movie night. Well attended and received by community.
- Fundraiser Meredith and Veronica proposing a change for fundraiser. Amanda said they'd like to form a subcommittee and talk about different ideas for the future. About 27% participation from school even with such a great income. 39 students to attend limo lunch. Maybe a change in future based on results of survey that Meredith will work with Jeremy to create and send out.
- Spirit Gear should be picked up today and hopefully delivered to students on Friday, oct
 5.

Business

- SEP Staff Dinner is planned and will be next Wednesday night. Teachers will be served lasagna rolls and salad.
- Book Fair is still in need of volunteers. Maybe a discount for volunteers would entice more people to sign up. This is done at other schools.
- Red Ribbon Week activities are planned and are focusing more on connection and the "why" of drug use among kids. Incorporating peer leadership into activities that promote positive choices.
- Emergency Preparedness items are being inventoried next week by Health and Safety.
 Shannon said they will send home a flier to kids who do not have an emergency kit in the next couple of weeks to remind parents to send one to the school.
- Reflections information is out. There are posters hung and information in the office.
 Jessica and Amanda are working on getting judges and will have the art teacher talk about the contest in each of her classes. The theme is Heroes around Us.
- Junior Acheivment Amanda will create a sign up for each classroom to have out during parent teacher conferences so that a volunteer can be designated for each classroom.
 PTA pays for Junior Achievement BIzTown participation (5th Grade).

News

- Bulletin Board Purchase has been made and it is on its way. This is an 8foot bulletin board that will house the Birthday Board and PTA news information!
- PTA Hotline message will be included to keep community for apprised of what it is the PTA does and where the dollars generated through the community go.
- Amanda asked if the Board would agree with purchasing a new flag for the school and appointed Ainsley to take care of it.

Dilworth PTA 2018-19

Board Meeting Minutes

October 4, 2018 Minutes by Sarah Armstrong

Principal and Faculty Updates

- Halloween Parade and Parties will be held first thing on Halloween AM and will all be wrapped up by lunchtime.
- o Spirit Days Spirit days have typically been designated by Peer Leadership activities.
- o Curriculum Fund will be discussed again at faculty meeting by teacher rep, Mrs. Rose

Upcoming Events

SEP Staff Dinner Oct 10th

Book Fair October 9-12 (Set Up 8th)

Red Ribbon Week 23rd - 26th

Reflections Entries Due October 26th

Next Board Meeting November 1st @ 9:30

Attendance:

Shannon Gormley	Amanda Shirley	Missy Burbidge
Britt Rose	Abbie Carter-Smith	Ainsley Cannon
Jessica Gardner	Ashley Burton	Sarah Armstrong
Veronica Hill	Anne Florian	Amanda Shirley
Erin Massey	Jessica Wood	Alice Lynch
Meredith Harding	Amanda Wood	Merrilee Gottfredson
Katie Stringham	Jeremy Chatterton	

Absent:

Codi Schreck

Jennifer Jackson

Christine Fotheringham

Becky Greene